Von: Ehiasarian, Arutiun A.Ehiasarian@shu.ac.uk
Betreff: Re: session in memory of Papken at ICMCTF 2025
Datum: 13. November 2024 um 16:08

An: Mayrhofer, Paul Heinz paul.mayrhofer@tuwien.ac.at

Hello Paul,
please try
PP6: Greybox Models for Wear Prediction

Session Chairs:
Philipp Immich, IHI Hauzer Techno Coating B.V., Netherlands, pimmich@hauzer.nl

Ludvik Martinu, Polytechnique Montréal, Canada, Imartinu@polymtl.ca
and make a note it is for the Special Session in memory of Papken Hovsepian. One of the chairs, Philipp Immich, is aware of it.

Best regards
Harry

From: Mayrhofer, Paul Heinz

Sent: Wednesday, November 13, 2024 14:52

To: Ehiasarian, Arutiun

Subject: Re: session in memory of Papken at ICMCTF 2025

thanks,
which session should | select?
cheers,

Paul

Univ. Prof. Dr. Paul H. Mayrhofer

University Professor of Materials Science

Head of the Materials Science Research Division
Institute of Materials Science and Technology
Dean for Academic Affairs of Materials Science,
Mechanical Engineering (ME), and ME-Management
Technische Universitaet Wien, TU Wien
Getreidemarkt 9/E308

A-1060 Wien, Austria

T: +43-1-58801-30811
paul.mayrhofer@tuwien.ac.at
www.tuwien.at/en/mwbw/wwwt/ww

Technology for people

Am 13.11.2024 um 15:36 schrieb ian, Arutiun <a.ehiasari .ac.uk>:

Dear Paul,
thank you for the quick response and willingness to look into reconsidering your plans. I will recommend your schedule preference to the program
chair. It would probably be later in the week, as I can't imagine they would schedule it on Monday.
Perhaps you could send in an abstracts, and if your plans change, it can always be withdrawn.
Kind regards and thank you for the support.
Harry

From: Mayrhofer, Paul Heinz

Sent: Wednesday, November 13, 2024 14:30

To: Ehiasarian, Arutiun

Subject: Re: session in memory of Papken at ICMCTF 2025

Dear Harry,

yes, thanks for asking again. Originally | was not planning to go to ICMCTF in 2025, to be honest, but if there would be such an event | reconsider. However, | would prefer to have such
a talk later the week, like Thursday or so, which would allow me to come to ICMCTF on Wednesday. | will be at SVC this time, which is just the week after, you know. | don’t want to be
away from family that long.

many thanks and best wishes,

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

Am 13.11.2024 um 15:22 schrieb Ehiasarian, Arutiun <a.ehiasarian@shu.ac.uk>:
Dear Paul,

I have been planning a session in memory of Papken to be held next year, 2025 at the International Conference on Metallurgical Coatings
and Thin Films in San Diego. You might remember our conversation about it at the PSE conference. Papken had many links with the
community at ICMCTF and I thought it would be appropriate to dedicate some time and look back at some of the scientific advances he might
have inspired or developed together and the future outlook. I was wondering if you would be happy to give a talk at such a dedicated session
about some of the work relating to nanoscale multilayers he might have inspired and any of the new developments you would like to talk
about? Please let me know.

Best regards
Harry
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Arutiun P. Ehiasarian, PhD, Fellow IoP, Fellow AVS
Professor of Plasma Science and Surface Engineering
Head of National HIPIMS Technology Centre - UK
Materials and Engineering Research Institute
Sheffield Hallam University

Howard St, Sheffield, S1 1WB

United Kingdom

tel. +44 114 225 3500 / 3646
email: a.ehiasarian@shu.ac.uk
web: www.shu.ac.uk/hipims
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